

ROBERT R. HUDSON

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Industrial Hygienist and Safety Professional with experience in industrial hygiene, hazardous waste management and disposal, pollution prevention, environmental air monitoring, site safety auditing and compliance, and health and safety program management. Professional responsibilities include identifying, evaluating, and controlling hazardous conditions in various occupational and non-occupational environments.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Pacific EH&S Services, Inc.

Industrial Hygienist / Safety Professional, September 1998 - Present

Provides industrial hygiene, environmental, and safety-related services. Performs industrial hygiene and environmental air monitoring surveys for contaminants such as asbestos, lead, mercury, hydrogen sulfide, solvents, acids, bases, and microbiological agents. Conducts exposure monitoring for noise and non-ionizing radiation. Performs ventilation surveys in light of applicable ventilation standards and guidelines. Provides interpretations of data in light of OSHA, EPA, South Coast AQMD, and other environmental and occupational health standards and guidelines. Performs investigations and sampling involving microbial projects. Performs health and safety consulting services involving hazardous waste operations and emergency response sites.

Provides management and consulting in all areas of safety and loss control for both general and construction industries. Project experience includes construction safety oversight, safety inspections and audits (including for confined space related hazards, trenching and excavation hazards, scaffolding hazards, electrical hazards, trip hazards, machine guarding hazards, etc.), safety program development and implementation, and safety training on a wide variety of topics.

Develops programs such as Hazard Communication, Injury and Illness Preventions, hazardous waste operations, asbestos, respiratory protection, and ventilation.

Advanced Environmental Technical Services

Project Manager, September 1992 - September 1998

Managed crews that provided services in the areas of packaging, manifesting, sampling, analysis, and transportation of hazardous wastes. Coordinated environmental, health and safety activities for company. Provided training on relevant health and safety topics including hazard communication, hazardous waste handling and disposal, safety requirements, respiratory protection, and emergency response procedures.

Robert R. Hudson Curriculum Vitae Page 2 of 2

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (CONTINUED)

Provided industrial hygiene, environmental, and safety services. Performed industrial hygiene and environmental air monitoring surveys for various airborne contaminants. Provided interpretation of OSHA, EPA, South Coast AQMD, and other environmental and occupational health regulations and guidelines.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts, Biology, California State University, Fullerton, 1992

CERTIFICATIONS AND REGISTRATIONS

- Certified Site Surveillance Technician, State of California Division of Occupational Safety and Health Certification Number 91-3039
- Certified Lead Inspector/Assessor and Project Monitor, State of California Department of Public Health, ID#11991
- Hazardous Materials Management Certificate, University of California, Irvine, 1996
- 40-hour Hazardous Waste Operations and Emergency Response Course, 1992; including Annual 8-Hour Refresher Courses
- Class B Commercial Driver's License
- Forklift Certified
- American Heart Association CPR & First Aid Instructor
- 30-Hour OSHA General Industry Training 2008
- Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) Member, Irvine, California

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Industrial Hygiene Association, Orange County Section